January 9, 1963
Kersey & Company
Pe Oe Box 316
Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Twin Lakes No. 7 & 3
SW SW Sec. 28-185-285
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Kersey:
A field check of the two above described plugged and

abandoned wells showed that both locatinns still require dry

hole markers, and the removal of tie downs and junk before

C-103's can be signed, In going through the files it was noted

that you have re-entered these wells without an approved permit
from this office.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Howard E. Lobley
0il % Gas Inspector



